

From: "denis.horgan@euapm.eu" <denis.horgan@euapm.eu>
Date: Friday 20 September 2013 15:52
To: Roberto Frontini <president@eahp.eu>
Cc: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Subject: EAPM Collaboration with the EAHP

Dear Dr Frontini,
It was a pleasure to meet you earlier this year, and have the opportunity to discuss with you the purpose and activities of the European Alliance for Personalised Medicines. I also enjoyed welcoming your Board Member Joan Peppard to our Irish Presidency Conference in March.  Further to this, it has been helpful to hear perspectives from your Policy and Advocacy Officer Richard Price attending as an observer to some of the Alliance’s meetings in Brussels.
Reflecting the useful conversations already between EAPM and EAHP, on behalf of the Alliance, I would like to extend an invitation to the European Association of Hospital Pharmacists to become a member of our unique collaboration. It seems from our perspective that, in terms of the future delivery of the personalised medicines agenda, the unique expertise in medicines that the hospital pharmacist brings to the healthcare team has a critical role to play in terms of turning the Alliance’s aspirations into reality.
Alongside assisting the realisation of Alliance policy objectives such as increasing research and development in personalised medicine, and increasing awareness and understanding of personalised medicines, I consider that the European Association of Hospital Pharmacists can bring particular value to our work in ensuring the education and training of health professionals in personalised medicine is appropriate. In this regard, EAHP would be an important addition to our existing  health professional members such as the European Haematology Association, European Society of Medical Oncology and European Oncology Nursing Society.
I hope you have an opportunity to consider our invitation and in any case to welcome EAHP at many more of our events and meetings!
Yours sincerely,
[bookmark: _GoBack]Denis Horgan

-- 

Denis Horgan, EAPM Director, 
EAPM, Rue De L'aqueduc 88A, 1050 Ixelles, Brussels,
Ph: + 32 4725 35 104
Website: www.euapm.eu
 
About EAPM

The European Alliance for Personalised Medicine brings together Europe's leading healthcare experts and patient advocates to improve patient care by accelerating the development, delivery and uptake of personalised medicine and diagnostics.
 
It is calling for the European Commission, the European Parliament and EU member states to help improve the regulatory environment so that patients can have early access to personalised medicine, and so that research is boosted.

From:“denis Prgan@eusp i <ot horgn@esspmess
Ot o 2 Sepember 2011557

TosRabértaFonin <predeni @ >
R ric o prce@eshy e
Subect APM Coliboraton i he AP

e —

o Fasomied adint 1450 o ekomng Yo Bsd

Nt ot esr oo 1o rsncy Corlarenca

Moo et vt o b el 0 e parpuctoes o
Py s Aoy Ofcr e Pricesanig 2 s

oo he A’ mesings o Bsots

Recingh st conerstons sty b EAPM and A
oot e Allan, 1wk 4 0 xand s ot o 1
i Ao Wil PO oo s o
e ey f 0 s it R0 vk
et s 1t e sl TGS D 010
e e o <1l o iy o g

Rl s i ey

ongids g h et o Ay st
Iresig v nd doapment  prsn e e, 1
e swienss nd s o serorsses mesies. |
g i e 10t ok g o e g
et prolsians n asnsand e 5.
e, wkd e gt 400 o g bt
Elrapes Sy of ek ncloy s g Ocloy s
soaey.

1hop you v anporuniy o cosdr o aion i ary
s ke EAR 3t i oo e et nd modtngs |




